

To: David Sajecki[David.Sajecki@metrolinx.com]; Bert Peverini[Bert.Peverini@gotransit.com]
Cc: Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]; Tom Aylward-Nally[TomA@metrolinx.com]
From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Fri 6/22/2012 5:11:05 PM
Subject: Re: Ridership Question

Exclusion per Committee Direction

From: David Sajecki
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 01:02 PM
To: Bert Peverini
Cc: Stephan Mehr; Tom Aylward-Nally; Daniel Haufschild
Subject: RE: Ridership Question

Okay thanks. I'm just looking over with Tom the Metrolinx Five Year Strategy presentation to the board from yesterday and it says that the ARL will carry 2 million passengers in year one. We were concerned about that number, but if you extrapolate out the 1.35 M from 9 months to 12 months you get a minimum ridership of 1.8 M so I guess the number isn't that far off.

From: Bert Peverini
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 12:59 PM
To: David Sajecki
Cc: Stephan Mehr; Tom Aylward-Nally; Daniel Haufschild
Subject: RE: Ridership Question

David

Re: 1.35 million, SDG assumed:

- 5 April to 31 Dec 2015

Exclusion per Committee Direction

- using ramp-up

BertP

From: David Sajecki
Sent: June 22, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Stephan Mehr; Bert Peverini
Cc: Tom Aylward-Nally
Subject: Ridership Question

Stef/Bert;

Is the 1.35 million we have projected for ARL ridership in the first year of operations considered the calendar year from April 5, 2015 to December 31, 2015 or is that a ridership projection for the first twelve months?

Exclusion per Committee Direction
--

Thanks,

Dave

David Sajecki

Senior Advisor to the President, Air Rail Link

Metrolinx

20 Bay Street, Suite 600,

Toronto, ON M5J 2W3

Office: 416.874.5973

Mobile: 416.434.2364

David.Sajecki@metrolinx.com